
From: Superintendent
To: Communications
Subject: Important Update on return to classroom dates
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:02:10 AM
Importance: High

Hello Everett Public Schools staff,

I wanted to let you know the difficult decision the board and I have made to remain in
fully remote learning until January 11, at which time we will begin bringing our
youngest students back if health conditions allow. This does not apply to the
Developmental Kindergarten, Developmental Pre-K, Life Skills and Strive students.
whom we now plan to bring back to the classroom on November 16. This is a two-
week adjustment from the original announcement. This adjustment is being made to
allow for more time to complete IEPs, transfer caseloads, continue training and
finalize plans.

Watch this video for my personal message.

This was not an easy decision. But we do not want to transition to hybrid learning,
only to have to close buildings again due to infections. We also want to provide
consistent, stable information for families so they do not worry about information and
conditions changing weekly. We realize this may be disappointing for many of our
students, families, and staff, but we believe it is necessary due to the rapid increase
in COVID-19 cases over the previous several weeks.
In addition to the amazing volume of community feedback we have received through
our Let’s Connect sessions, as part of our decision-making we review several metrics
weekly to determine if the time is right for a return to school. At this time, our prime
concern and the reason for our delay to in-person learning is growth in COVID-19
positive cases in Snohomish County. We will continue to track the health metrics
below and provide regular updates on the trends we are seeing.

Current Metrics 10/26/2020

Snohomish Health District – Total number of cases over the last 14 days per
100,000 residents

Status: 121.9 (prior week 99.8)

Trend: Increasing

 

Testing positivity rate (target <2%)
5.8% (previous week 4.6%)

Trend: Increasing
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Number of COVID-19 cases in Everett Public Schools buildings
5 cases in last 2 weeks

When we initiated plans to bring elementary students back into classrooms, the rate
of cases in Snohomish County was 42 cases per 100,000 residents over a 14-day
period. Considering the current level of transmission and the steady increase we have
observed over the last several weeks, we do not feel we can successfully mitigate
risks to health and safety if we are to bring larger numbers of students back into our
school buildings

What this means:

Elementary and ECEAP students will only be brought back for broad in-person
learning January 11 or after. Any decision at that time will be subject to review
of the health data conditions for Snohomish County.

Secondary students will only be brought back for broad in-person learning for
the second semester of the school year. Any decision at that time will be subject
to review of the health data conditions for Snohomish County.

We will continue to provide in-person services for our most vulnerable students as
allowed by Department of Health guidance.

We know the date of January 11 may be impactful to many of you and we do not
make this decision lightly. Our commitment to providing the best education to our
students remains strong as we all navigate this historic and disruptive time. We
appreciate all you do to serve your staff and students well during this time.

Be well and stay safe,

Ian

Helpful resources for your reference:

Letter to families being sent today, will be on website and is being translated
Updated family FAQ link
Parent COVID handbook (also posted in Spanish and translatable on website)
Staff COVID handbook

 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocushare.everett.k12.wa.us%2Fdocushare%2Fdsweb%2FGet%2FDocument-114567%2F2020.10.27%2520Family%2520letter%2520about%2520Hybrid%2520dates.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7Ce442f75942fe43a58e4908d87a918e42%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637394113299536899%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=L7rik6fWowZ1m2ll%2F3LOS6MpAUbwoKCMnhWh2ruu7zw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.everettsd.org%2FPage%2F38216&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7Ce442f75942fe43a58e4908d87a918e42%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637394113299546897%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=TSS5lvKSKziHqmkEDWk80%2Fzd1CMyBa6WEPeBik3GbtQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocushare.everett.k12.wa.us%2Fdocushare%2Fdsweb%2FGet%2FDocument-114430%2FCOVID%2520FAMILY%2520Stafety%2520Handbook%252010-20-20.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7Ce442f75942fe43a58e4908d87a918e42%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637394113299546897%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=I1ZKy%2F8X%2F2SkXzByedXSiaqSqQTJaHFM69xjqFWivnw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocushare.everett.k12.wa.us%2Fdocushare%2Fdsweb%2FGet%2FDocument-114431%2FCOVID%2520Staff%2520Stafety%2520Handbook%252010-23-20.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CLCarbajal%40everettsd.org%7Ce442f75942fe43a58e4908d87a918e42%7Ca6158ef04f854b0da599925097f77b3d%7C0%7C0%7C637394113299556892%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yhGlnx5gyEs8yncLRQ6m2J3ox8eUQmxAEokgdeNnb%2FA%3D&reserved=0

